
From: Ron Doig [mailto:rdoig@munrodoig.com.au]  
Sent: Wednesday, 3 May 2017 7:28 PM 
To: Superannuation 
Cc: Yikai Hoe 
Subject: FW: Scanned - Munro Doig Lawyers 
 
Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
A submission (attached) was sent in this morning. 
 
We have been further considering the matter, in particular the "First Measure" as per point 2 (the 
payment of debt under an LRBA creating a transfer balance credit). 
 
We now see an alternative way of reading the provisions which accords with the EM.  That is to rely 
on the initial words of proposed section 294-55(1)(b) "as a result" 
 
This suggests if the debt repayment of itself causes the interest to increase then a credit arises. 
 
One could conclude that if pension asset cash was used to reduce the debt then "as a result" the 
interest did not increase.  Pension cash reduces and pension debt reduces hence no resultant 
change  to the value. 
 
We remain of the view it is not clear, and are concerned debt repayment of itself is a trigger for a 
credit. 
 
However reliance on the EM in understanding any ambiguity is one approach where legislative 
provisions leave some doubt.  We believe it could be clearer. 
 
We remain however very firmly of the view that measure two (as per point 3 of our submission) is ill-
conceived. 
 
Yours faithfully 
 
Ron Doig 
Director 
Munro Doig                       LAWYERS 
                            
43 Richardson Street WEST PERTH WA 6005 
(PO Box 1244, West Perth WA 6872) 
Ph: 9426 6222    Fax: 9426 6211 
rdoig@munrodoig.com.au  
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